Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 22 August 2016 11:12

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI Request

From: Ken Foxe

Sent: 19 August 2016 22:50

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: FOI Request

Dear Sir/Madam,

Under the FOI Act, I am seeking the following:

- the monthly rent paid for the residence of the Ambassador/Consul General/diplomatic head for each of the
following locations: Brussels Embassy, Brussels PR-EU, Bucharest, Geneva, Helsinki, Holy See, New York
CG, OSCE - Vienna, Paris, Singapore, Tallinn, Tokyo, Vienna, Warsaw.

- a copy of the rental agreement for each of the above.

- an address for each of the above.

- copies of any reports, memos, recommendations, ministerial submissions regarding value for money and the
cost of diplomatic rental properties in period 1 Jan 2012 to the current date,

I would prefer to receive this information electronically if possible,

Many thanks,

Ken Foxe

Ken Foxe
Freelance Reporter/Assistant Lecturer DIT

RECEIVED

22 AUG 2016
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Data Protection




